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March 25, 2021

Brittany J. Ashby

Synergy North Corporation
34 Cumberland Street North
Thunder Bay ON P7A 4L4
bashby@synergynorth.ca

Dear Ms. Ashby:

Re: Synergy North Corporation EB-2020-0055 Application for 2021 Rates

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) provided a draft Decision and Rate Order and a draft
Tariff of Rates and Charges in relation to the above-noted proceeding on March 4,
2021. On March 11, 2021, Synergy North Corporation (Synergy North) confirmed it has
reviewed the OEB’s Draft Decision and Rate Order, setting the rates for both of its
legacy Thunder Bay and Kenora rate zones.

In its comments on the draft decision and the draft Tariff of Rates and Charges, Synergy
North requests that its ‘Disposition of COVID-19 Forgone Revenue Rate Rider’l be
removed from the 2021 Tariff of Rates and Charges. Synergy North stated that it will not
be seeking the recovery of forgone revenues. These forgone revenues resulted from the
postponed implementation of 2020 rates from May 1, 2020 to October 31, 2020, for
each of its two rate zones. Synergy North provided updated rate generator models as
well as updated proposed Tariffs of Rates and Charges for each rate zone.

The OEB has now issued a final Decision and Rate Order, together with a final Tariff of
Rates and Charges. The Decision and Rate Order approves Synergy North’s request to
withdraw its original proposal to recover forgone revenue resulting from postponing the
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implementation of its 2020 rates for each of its two rate zones. Copies of these
documents are enclosed with this letter.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

Christine E. Long
Registrar



